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Bahtic, Nedin

From: Merry Beth Vardeh [mbvardeh@telemediagroup.com]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 3:40 PM
To: Bahtic, Nedin
Subject: RE: AgriFleet Sandblast Construction
Attachments: 2011 sb2.JPG; 2011 sb.JPG; 2011 sb4.JPG

Nedin, 
I wanted to follow up on the progress of our sandblast facility.  We were unable to completely rebuild the facility as 
planned but we were able to repair it so that we are in compliance with the terms or our permit.  I have attached a few 
photos for your convenience. 
As always, feel free to give me a call or e-mail with any questions or concerns. 
Regards, 

Merry Beth Vardeh  
Marketing Manager  
AgriFleet Leasing Corp.  
100 Thornhill Road  
Auburndale, FL 33823  
863-967-0600  
863-967-8594 fax  

 Please consider the environment before printing my email 
 
  
 -----Original Message----- 
From: Bahtic, Nedin [mailto:Nedin.Bahtic@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 8:42 AM 
To: 'Merry Beth Vardeh' 
Subject: RE: AgriFleet Sandblast Construction 

Ms. Vardeh, 
 
As I explained in a voice mail I left for you a few minutes ago, according to your current air permit 1050351‐005‐
AO, “all sandblasting equipment operations shall be conducted in the three‐sided enclosed building with 
containment screening” (Specific Condition A.1.a.) and “as an indicator the three‐sided enclosed building is 
adequate, there shall be no visible emissions (5% opacity) emitted from the building.  If visible emissions are 
emitted from the building, it will not be a violation in and of itself, but an indicator that additional controls 
and/or measures may be required” (Specific Condition B.5.). 
 
As Department staff witnessed on 10/06/10, your current sandblasting building is in a bad shape and does not 
provide necessary containment.  As such, please be advised that conducting sandblasting in the current building 
would violate the above‐listed conditions of your permit.  In order to avoid possible enforcement action, please 
refrain from conducting any further sandblasting until it can be done in the new structure.  Another option 
would be to temporarily fix the old structure to the point where sandblasting could be done to comply with 
conditions A.1.a. and B.5. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Regards,  
 
Nedin Bahtic 
Environmental Engineering Specialist III 
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Division of Air Resources, Southwest District 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637 
phone: 813-632-7600  x126 
fax: 813-632-7668 
 
 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi Drew is 
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take 
a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer 
Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey. 
From: Merry Beth Vardeh [mailto:mbvardeh@telemediagroup.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 3:22 PM 
To: Bahtic, Nedin 
Subject: AgriFleet Sandblast Construction 
 
Nedin, 
I spoke with our contractor after you left yesterday.  They expect to begin construction of the new sandblasting 
facility within the next 60 days and don't expect the project to take more than 60 days to complete.  I hope this 
information helps.  Please let me know if you have any questions or other concerns. 
  
Regards, 

Merry Beth Vardeh  
Marketing Manager  
AgriFleet Leasing Corp.  
TeleMedia Communications, Inc.  
100 Thornhill Road  
Auburndale, FL 33823  
863-967-0600  
863-967-8594 fax  

 Please consider the environment before printing my email 

 
  


